Minutes of Meeting of Newton Longville Parish Council on 19th June 2018

Present: Cllrs Arnold, Collinge, Ward and Whipp.

15 members of public, District Cllr Ben Everett.

19/18 To elect Chairman of the Council.

Cllr Whipp nominated by Cllr Arnold and seconded by Cllr Collinge. Cllr Whipp elected as Chairman for 2018/19 council year and signed declaration of office.

20/18 To elect a Vice-Chairman of the Council.

Cllr Ward nominated as Vice-Chairman by Cllr Collinge and seconded by Cllr Arnold. Cllr Ward elected as Vice-Chairman for 2018/19 council year and signed declaration of office.

21/18 Apologies

Cllrs Chamberlain, Coeshall and Gausden.

County Cllrs Janet Blake and District Cllr Neil Blake

PCSO Andy Piotrowski and PC Ian Carter, TVP

22/18 Disclosures of interest

None.

23/18 Minutes

Resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on 8th May 2018 be signed as a correct record.

24/18 Police/PCSO report

Cllr Whipp read a report from PCSO Andy Piotrowski who had been intending being present, but was then asked to change shift to attend an event at the school.

Crime figures for Winslow District for past month. Residential burglaries: 2 (not Newton Longville); Business burglaries: 2; Theft: 5; Theft from motor vehicle: 3 (one was reported in Newton Longville, however nothing was stolen so classification change to criminal damage); Criminal damage: 4. Anti-Social behaviour remains low in the district, main reports are in Winslow, however residents are mentioning a male of a motorised scooter. Residents are encouraged to call this in when happening. A tool marking event has been held at Longueville Hall but poorly attended, a further event will be held as part of coffee mornings.

25/18 District and County Councillor Update

Verbal update by Cllr Ben Everett and a number of questions answered.

26/18 Public Involvement

Points raised about library van and survey results, fencing at hall and website.

Planning

27/18 Planning application 18/01244/APP to consider response:

For: Change of use of Former Public House (Red Lion) and associated

residential accommodation to 3 dwellings

At: 18 Church End, Newton Longville

Decision deferred to a future meeting in view of notification from applicant that they were going to be submitting changes to the proposal and had agreed a later decision date with AVDC.

28/18 Planning application 18/01998/APP to consider response:

For: Two storey front extension and single storey side extension.

At: 24 Green Way, Newton Longville

No objection.

29/18 Planning application 18/01853/APP to consider response:

For: Erection of 2 bungalow and all ancillary works and double garage (to serve 2 Drovers Way).

At: Land adjacent to 2 Drovers Way, Newton Longville

Nearby residents expressed concern at location of entrance. As site notice has not yet been displayed there will be a later closing date for public comments. To be considered at a later meeting after site notice displayed.

30/18 Planning application 18/00307/APP to consider revised information from AVDC:

For: Construction of new farm access and track.

At: Land South of Whaddon Road (and Westbrook End).

The information provided by AVDC appears to largely answer issues raised by parish council. The revised proposals need to be made in writing on planning file. Decision delegated to clerk to review and respond to AVDC, if appropriate to withdraw objection.

31/18 Working Groups

Brief verbal updates given (where not already dealt with as agenda item).

Finance

32/18 To consider grant applications.

Church clock: Grant of £250 agreed toward cost of maintenance.

Curly Tails Pig Sanctuary, provision of disabled access: Cllr Whipp gave update on discussions with CA and LAF on contributing to funding. Principle of grant funding agreed, Cllr Whipp to discuss further with LAF for a decision at next PC meeting.

To agree accounts and payments in line with presentation of invoices for payment and any payments made between meetings.

Accounts approved, payments made between meetings noted and approved. All invoices as listed on schedule agreed for payment. Draft Budget Control Report considered, councillors to pass any comments on layout or content to clerk for a revised version to be produced for next meeting.

34/18 Update on Year End

Clerk gave a brief verbal update on progress on year end

i nere being no	turtner business th	e Chair closed	tne meeting	at 22:00
Signed:		Date:		